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Dayna Pa

From: Jeff Gilbreath <jeff@hawaiiancommunity.net>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 12:55 PM
To: BOT Meetings
Subject: VII. Community Concerns: Hawaiian Community Assets/Hawaii Community Lending - 

Hawaii County Rent and Mortgage Assistance Program

Importance: High

Aloha Board of Trustees, 
 
I am writing on behalf of Hawaiian Community Assets and Hawaii Community Lending to share under the BOT’s VII. 
Community Concerns about the Hawaii County Rent and Mortgage Assistance Program: 
https://sites.google.com/view/hawaiicountyrmap. 
 
Our organization received a CARES Act grant for $8.25M from the County of Hawaii to administer the program in 
partnership with 5 other on-island nonprofits.  Since August 17th, the program has disbursed $4.6M in rent and 
mortgage assistance to individuals who have lost income or work hours due to COVID. 
 
Our organization is a member of the State Legislature’s COVID Housing Working Group and through this participation, 
we have shared best practices we have identified as compared to other CARES Act funded rent and mortgage assistance 
grant programs. 
 
The best practices we have identified and shared with other assistance program contractors include the following: 
 Received 50% of grant funds upfront vs reimbursement.  HCA/HCL received $4.25M of the $8.5M at contract 

signing and those funds were disbursed equally to the 6 nonprofits so we could all staff up, pay for program 
infrastructure, and have funds ready to disburse.  There has never been an instance of funds running out or our 
partners not have the funds necessary to stay staffed up and effective. 

 Use data for transparency, to keep program accountable and identify inequities.  For example, our data dashboard 
on the website show the majority of applications and those approved are Native Hawaiians.  At the same time, we 
have more renters than homeowners applying, but fewer renters approved than homeowners.  When analyzed, we 
determined the discrepancy was due to private landlords being unwilling to sign a W9 to pay taxes on the  

 Nonprofit-led public-private partnership.  HCA/HCL received the contract from the County and subcontracted 5 
other nonprofits with experience administering emergency assistance.  We are all working together to accept a 
common application, process applications, and payout funds.  We all have different data systems and upload our 
data into a shared database to check for duplicate applications and total $$ out the door.  This has allowed us to 
mobilize 40 full-time staff collectively at nonprofits with emergency assistance experience and use their back offices 
to deploy the funds so 6 nonprofits, not 1, are disbursing funds.  HCA/HCL monitors subcontractors through quality 
control reviews of applicant files and nonprofit finances, which keeps the County and public officials out of the 
program that would otherwise “bottle neck” applications and prevent us from disbursing funds efficiently.  

 Regular meetings to co-create and improve program.  HCA/HCL meet with the nonprofit partners and the County 
weekly to review the program data, analyze it, and suggest changes to the program so it can better address the 
needs of community.  For example, most recently, our data showed a greater number of female head of households 
are applying, but fewer are getting approved when compared to male head of households.  After we analyzed the 
data, we noticed that there were a number of female head of households that are single-parent households and 
they had to quit work due to COVID so they could provide childcare for their keiki.  The County opened the eligibility 
for individuals in this situation and 20 female, single-parent head of households will now get up to $380k in 
assistance through the program. 
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Mahalo for your time and consideration.  Please contact me directly should you have any questions or would like to 
discuss further. 
 
 
 
Jeff Gilbreath he/him/his (whatʻs this?) 
Interim Executive Director 
Hawaiian Community Assets 
200 N. Vineyard Blvd. #B140 
Honolulu, HI  96817 
Direct: 808-587-7653 
Main: 808-587-7886  
Toll Free: 866-400-1116 
TTY: 877-477-5990 
Fax Direct: 808-628-6879 
Web: www.hawaiiancommunity.net  
 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary and or privileged material.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.  If you received this email in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
 
 



A Hawaiian 501c3 non-profit 



MISSION STATEMENT

TO REVITALIZE 
AND ADVANCE 
INDIGENOUS 
HAWAIIAN 
CULTURE



Cultural Education & Land Stewardship

• Founded in 2001 by Kūlia 
Kauhi Tolentino-Potter & 
her dad James Tolentino Jr

• Became a nonprofit in 2009
• Host local, national, and 

internatioal groups year 
round.

• Over 2,000 participants
yearly



Mālama Nāpoʻopoʻo – Ancient Villaege Site

• Ancient loʻi restoration 
(800-1200AD)

• Steward village area of 
Nāpoʻopoʻo in Waipiʻo

• Promoting traditional 
practices & knowledge.



Mālama Hiʻilawe – sacred waters

• Protecting sacred 
waterfall of Hiʻilawe

• Education of cultural 
history, protocol, 
safety, legal issues and 
kuleana.



Reopening Loʻi at Nāpoʻopoʻo



Clearing Areas By Hand



Kūpuna Left So Much….



Highschool and College Groups



Lots of Help From College Groups



Cleaning Up Ti House Area



Recent Parcels Received



Cleaning & Planting the New Parcel



Planting ’Ōhiʻa



Koaʻekea - Waipiʻo Lookout

• Cultural & community 
space.

• Hawaiʻi County Public 
Access, Open Space, 
& Natural Resource 
Conservation (PONC)



Beginning Stages at Koaʻekea



Trash Removed from Koa’ekea



13 Abandoned Vehicles Removed



Over 30 Trailer Loads of Trash



Gardens Replaced Invasives & Trash



Kālai Papa & Pōhaku Kuʻi ʻAi



Moʻolelo & Art Workshops



Mahiki &  Lalakea (Waipiʻo Valley Rimlands)

• Protection of remaining 
native ecosystems

• Guided cultural hikes & 
voluntourism

• Community stewardship 
membership program



Kālai Papa Kuʻi ʻAi at Lalakea



Removing Invasives at Waiholoa



Vetiver Planted at Kilohana

\



Our Response To Covid-19



How Can We Help?
• Provide Healthy Organic Food From Our 

Farm

• Provide Traditional Lāʻau

• Provide Plants/Trees/Cuttings/Seeds

• Provide Guidance To Families & Farmers

• Expanding Our Gardens & Food Resources



Huli & Mamaki



Part of Harvesting Team AKA Our Daughters



Food With Lots of Health Benefits



Ulu, Kalo ‘Uala Sourdough Breads



‘Ai Pono



Continuing With Taking Care of Our Kuleana



Koaʻekea



Lalakea



Mahiki



Nāpoʻopoʻo



Pohahaikalani.com

pohahaikalani@gmail.com



KŌ Ā KAI
Kawaihae Komohana

Kohala, Hawaiʻi
Kailapa Community Association

ʻIkuā
October 2020



Kailapa Hawaiian Homestead

ahupuaʻa: Kawaihae Komohana
moku: Kohala
mokupuni: Hawaiʻi

residential
homesteads: 190

acreage: 10,153

non-profit: Kailapa Community Association
2010

RHCI: ʻEhuʻehu i ka Pono Resiliency Plan
2019



wahi a kahiko...

Na makani paio lua o Kawaihae.
ʻŌlelo Noʻeau 2258

Ka ua nāulu o Kawaihae.
ʻŌlelo Noʻeau 1588

Kawaihae i ke kai hāwanawana.
ʻŌlelo Noʻeau 1647

Pua ka lehua.
ʻŌlelo Noʻeau 2695



KŌ Ā KAI
shore dweller

belonging to the shore or sea





NĀ PAHU HOPU Goals & Objectives
1. Resource Stewardship
2. Subsistence Living
3. Thriving Community

NĀ KULEANA Obligations & Priorities

➢ Access
➢ Restoration
➢ Stewardship



Secure Access - Rest ʻĀina

HOʻŌLA



Niuola

NIUOLA



MĀLAMA





Peck/Graves 2017-2019

MA UKA

 Kawaihae-Kawaihae Uka

 Kawaihae-Hoepa

Kailapa



ʻAHA ʻAWA



Cultural Resources Survey
Phase 1: Geospatial & Remote Sensing

Phase 2: Pedestrian Recon Survey

Phase 3: Restoration Plan

Phase 4: Community Presentation



Restoration 
Plan

Restoration 
Work

Cultural 
Resource 

Survey Ocean 
Access 

Plan

Ocean 
Access 

Protocols

Ehuehu 
i ka 

Pono
Thriving in 

Balance



HE ALIʻI KA ʻĀINA
HE KAUWA KE KANAKA



OHA BOT Meeting
October 27, 2020





E hoʻoikaika ʻia ke kaiāulu me nā pāʻoihana ʻōiwi Hawaiʻi ma o ka
hoʻomohala waiwai kumu i ka ʻōlelo, ka moʻomeheu, a me ke aloha.

To strengthen the Native Hawaiian community and businesses by
supporting a thriving economy rooted in language, culture, and aloha.

Ala Nuʻukia (Mission)



Lorem ipsum 
congue

Lorem ipsum 

Lorem ipsum Lorem ipsum 

Sustainable 
& 

Resilient 
Economy

Culture

 Community Commerce



Support a Sustainable Island Community



He mana ko ka leo pualu.

There is power in a collective voice.



Hoʻokahua Waiwai

Hawaiians will achieve economic self-sufficiency with 
leadership that supports entrepreneurship, embraces 

adaptation, encourages new industries and builds a solid 
foundation for sustained growth.



Mahalo!


	Pohaha I Ka Lani_Org & Programs Presentation.pdf
	Slide Number 1
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
	Slide Number 39




